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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Limited,

)

\QUSEL Govemment of Tripura and Government of Assam)
NOTICE CIN NO : U23201TR1990SGC003451

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Tripura Natural Gas Co. Ltd will be held at Registered Office at Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur
Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura-799006 on Saturday, the 23r¢ September, 2017 at 12:00 hrs.
to transact the following business:

As Ordinary Business

1. To receive, discuss, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the
Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2017 and the report of Board of Director’s on the
working and activities of the Company and Independent Auditors’ Report thereon and
the comments thereupon of Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2. Toappoint a Director cum Chairman in place of Shri Aditya Kumar Sharma, who retires
by rotation as per Joint venture agreement, and being eligible would be from AGCL, has
offered for appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Jitendra Choudhury, MP, Chairman TNGCL, who
retires by rotation as per Joint venture agreement, and being eligible had offered for
appointment.

4. To take note of the appointment of statutory Auditor as and when recommended by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and authorise the Board of Directors to fix the
remuneration for the year 2017-2018 in terms of the provisions of section 142 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and to pass the following
resolution with or without modification as ordinary resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT the Board is authorised to take note of the appointment of the
statutory Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-2018 as and when
recommended by the C& AG.”

“"RESOLVED THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company as and
when appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the FY 2017-18, as
may be deemed fit by the Board.”

By Order of the Board of Director

Date: 01.09.2017
Place: Agartala
Pradeep Kumar Mahato
Company Secretary

To
The Board of Directors
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The proxy
form duly completed should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. The explanatory statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is
annexed hereto and all documents referred to in the same will be open for inspection by
members, at the registered office of the Company during normal working hours up to the date of
the Annual General Meeting,

3. Shri Amit Kumar Ray ED (HR) GAIL, nominated as director in the Board of TNGCL by GAIL
will be retired on superannuation on 31* January, 2018. GAIL may nominate a Director in the
Board of TNGCL in place of Shri Amit Kumar Ray as per Joint Venture Agreement signed on
15% February, 2005.

Encl:-

Proxy Form

Attendance Slip

Director’s Report

Secretarial Audit Report

Cost Audit Report

Statutory Audit Report along with Annual Report 2016-17
Statement of accounts

7. List of Shareholders & Directors
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TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: U23201TR1990SGC003451)
| Office: Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura, India

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the member (s):

Registered Address :

E.Mail 1d.. Folio No. /Client Id DPID

[/ We, being the member(s) holding shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
1. Name: Address:

E.mail [D: Signature

or failing him

2. Name; Address:

E.mail ID: Signature

or failing him

3. Name: Address:

E.mail ID: Signature
or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday 23t day of September, 2017 at 12.00 hrs at

Registered Office at Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura 799006 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as mentioned in the notice calling 27th AGM.

Signed this............ day of .o 2017
Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.



TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COLTD
(CIN: U23201TR1990SGC003451)

Ly

Registered Office: Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura, India

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Adjourned 27" Annual General Meeting

I certify that I am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company. I hereby record my presence at the 27% Annual General Meeting of the
Company at Registered office at Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan, Kunjaban,
Agartala, Tripura -799006 on Saturday 23t day of September, 2017 at 12.00 hrs.

Member’ s NamIe © oo

Proxy’s Name @ ..o Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature

Note:

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.

2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo ID
Proof for attending the Meeting.

3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization issued
in their favour.



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

(A Joint Venture of GAIL {India) Ltd., Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)




TRIPURA NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Annual Report 2016-17

DIRECTORS™ REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Seventh Annual Report and the Company's
audited financial statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Tripura Natural Gas Company Ltd, is engaged in providing Natural Gas as an eco friendly-
easy on pocket source of fuel to Domestic, Commercial, Industrial and Automobile (CNG)
segments in the most difficult geographical location of India-Tripura. Since 1990, TNGCL
has been consistent in creating robust CGD infrastructure in and around capital city of
Agartala in spite of severe challenges faced in form of logistical inadequacy, financial aids &
acute scarcity of skilled manpower. The Company over the years has established itself as the
pioneer of CNG Business in entire eastern India.

GAIL (India) Ltd. took management control of the Company in 2005, along with other stake
holders - Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company Ltd
(AGCL). With commendable visionary leadership, exemplary problem solving skills and
untiring efforts, the directors have been able to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD entity
in entire Eastern India within a very short period of time. TNGCL has been able to scale up
number of Domestic PNG Connections from 22615 in 2016 to 28669 in 2017(March) resulting
an overall growth in tune of 26.77% vis-a-vis last financial year. TNGCL achieved 6054
Domestic PNG connections in FY 2016-17 against the total of 6000 Domestic PNG
connections target set by MoPNG. Through aggressive marketing, door to door campaigning
& promotions and strategic pricing policy - the management has been able to create extensive
popular demand for CNG conversions resulting in the additional CNG sales by 12,53,040.10
Kgs, thus registering a growth of 11.59 % YOY in CNG business. To maintain uniform
pressure across the network and bring more PNG customers under TNGCL’s pipeline
coverage, a total of 132.42 KM MDPE pipeline was laid in 2016-17. While the overall project
work reached a new height, the management also introduced bundle of employee benefit
schemes, empowered its employees to carry out individual responsibilities more
autonomously and ensured benchmark productivity per employee through continuous
motivation and feedback mechanism in place.



FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2017 is summarised

below:-
Particulars 2016-2017(7) 2015-2016(")
I. Gross Revenue from Operations 66,98,02,251 658,490,240
II. Other Income 3,24,67,005 17,975,504
III. TOTAL REVENUE (I +1II) 70,22,68,255 676,465,744
IV. TOTAL EXPENSES 53,05,20,624 530,791,960
V. Profit before exceptional items and extra- ordinary
items and Tax (III-IV) LA 651 145,673,784
VI. TAX EXPENSES:
Current Tax 4,83,58,955 46,852,449
Deferred Tax 1,03,85,364 5,163,733
VIL. Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 11,30,03,312 93,657,602
Earnings per Share
1. Basic 288 239
2. Diluted 288 239
C inCr
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DIRECTORS PROPOSE TO APPROPRIATE THIS AMOUNT AS UNDER :

Appropriations: 2016-2017 2015-2016
Adjustment of brought forward losses
Towards Dividend - -
Corporate Dividend Tax - -
Transfer to General Reserve - -
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 11,30,03,312 9,36,57,602

SUMMARIZED CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash Flows : 2016-2017 2015-2016
Inflow/(Outflow) from operations 25,01,35,409 14,40,34,247
Inflow/(Outflow) from investing activities (9,08,03,845) (9,65,34,477)
Inflow/(Outflow) from financing activities (3,25,52,900) (2,90,25,753)
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalent 12,67,78,663 1,84,74,017

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

TNGCL has completed over two decades of eventful journey. Starting with a humble
beginning in 1990, it is today considered as the fastest growing CGD Entity in entire Eastern
India.

Your Company grew organically over the years by building substantial network of natural gas
pipeline in the most difficult region of the country having a total of 747.47 Km of interlinked
PE pipelines and 6.95 Km of Steel Pipeline to cater to entire city of Agartala.

With joining of GAIL in 2005 as a major stake holder, TNGCL has grown phenomenally,
creating robust CNG infrastructure. With just one CNG station in 2007, TNGCL now has5
CNG stations adding cleaner air to the environment and adding value to the ecology & future
generation.

The financial result of the Company in 2016-17 has been phenomenal, breaking all previous
records of the Company.

While the turnover of the Company grew by 1.42 % from previous year’s total revenue of
"69.25 Crores to ~ 70.23 Crores in 2016-17, the profit grew by 11.49 % - thus keeping the
upward trend. The Net Worth of the Company also grew by 21.17 % vis-a-vis last Financial
Year while there had been an increase of 1.37 % in Profit Before Tax (PBT).



SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in the share capital of the Company

DETAILS REGARDING THE MATERIAL CHANGES THAT OCCURRED DURING
THE PERIOD IN THE COMPANY:

For the Financial Year-2016-17, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) with the help of M/s S.R.Batliboi LLP and was submitted to
the Statutory Auditor for audit. The Statutory Audit has been completed on 17-05-2017 and
the Audited Statement of Accounts have been submitted to CAG for Supplementary Audit
which is under progress. There were such material changes and commitments in the Company
which could affect the financial position from the date of the financial statements of the
Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 till the date of signing this report.

DIVIDEND

e No dividend has been declared and paid during the year.

Particulars Previous Year Current Year Increase / Decrease
2015-16 2016-17 ) o
AN AN 0
() ()

69,24,39,592.00  70,22,68255.07  98,28,663.49 1.42%
10,13,58,992.00  11,30,03,311.52  1,16,44,319.33  11.49%
14.64% 16.09%

PBT (%) 24.47% 24.46%
53,39,10,803.13  64,69,14,11533 11,30,0331152  21.17%

Book Value
(Rs./Share) 100.00 100.00

GOVT. AUDIT REVIEW

As required under section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the Annual Accounts of the Company
for the year ended on 31* March, 2017 together with addendum thereto, if any, will be placed
before the shareholders for consideration.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PNG BUSINESS:

Your Company has registered substantial growth in its
PNG business. This growth is contributed by .
. . Year Domestic
incorporating newer areas under PNG coverage thus

i i e nnection
adding 6054 new domestic consumers under its kitty. Connections

With the introduction of metering system for the first UL 2
time and integration of automation in billing, the net |AULZE! 8472

realization has surpassed all previous records. 2011-12 9748

Financial | Number of

TNGCL has identified new areas during the fiscal and 2D Ll
have laid mainline network which is envisaged to bring | AIES L. 14896

in more consumers under PNG Network in upcoming [FENTFETE 17996

fiscal. 2015-16 22615
With increased rate of LPG Cylinders and revocation of 2016-17 28669

subsidy by Government, PNG has become ultimate
choice of consumer where major demand-supply gap exists. TNGCL has taken mandate to
plug-in this gap by infusing more corpuses in PNG Infrastructure development.

COMMERCIAL PNG: TNGCL has been able to create tremendous consumer loyalty when
it comes to the choice of using PNG as commercial feedstock. Over the years, PNG supplied
by TNGCL has become the No. 1 choice for small time entrepreneurs and commercial units
as preferred fuel which not only gives value on investment, ease of use but also adds to a
cleaner environment. During FY 2016-17, the Company has been able to add 44 more
commercial consumers taking the total number of

commercial connections to 366 than that of 322 in | ket Number O_f
previous year. Year Commercial

Connections

2009-10 133
2010-11 159
2011-12 175

214
254
294
322
366

INDUSTRIAL PNG: TNGCL has been instrumental in ensuring fuel sufficiency for
Industrial units in and around city of Agartala including Industrial Growth center at
Bodhjungnagar. The Company is supplying round the clock PNG services to 50 industrial
units including 9 major industrial units at Bodhjungnagar.



PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE:

Financial Total Length | Increase
Year of MDPE (0)%

The Company has opened more areas under
PNG Network within Agartala GA, thereby
covering almost 85% of the city. During

2016-17, TNGCL has been able to lay a total
of 125.47 KM of MDPE pipeline within the cU05SH0 278,01 e
city area while providing PNG connections. #0805 1] 293.48 15.47

309.066 15.586
334.12 25.054
383.92 49.80
480.27 96.35
622.00 141.73
747.47 125.47

Growth in Physical Infrastructure

CNG BUSINESS:

TNGCL has been the pioneer of CNG
Business in entire Eastern India. Way back
in 2007, TNGCL unveiled its first CNG
station at Arundhuti Nagar, Agartala. As the
demand for CNG grew up, the urgency was

2009-10 1445 592
felt to have more station to cater to the
increasing need. 2010-11 2067 622
2011-12 4026 1959

Financial Total Number of | Increase
Year CNG Vehicles 240)%

In 2016-17, the Company has commissioned 4682 656
its 6™ CNG Station (Daughter Station) at

Khowai .This is a step towards creation of 6148 1466
CNG corridor between Agartala and North

Tripura.

2014-15 6986 838
2015-16 9438 1375
The Daughter booster station at Udaipur is Growth in Number of CNG vehicles
running at full capacity and the Company has

already planned for creating a CNG corridor between Agartala and South Tripura .Due to
growing demand for CNG, TNGCL has already initiated necessary steps to develop CNG
Daughter Booster Stations at Bishalgarh ,Melagarh,Santir bazaar,Belonia,Amarpur in the
South Tripura to be feeded from the Mother Station to be set up at Udaipur Khilipara and
Khowai & Teliamura in the North Tripura region to be feeded from Khayerpur CNG Station
the up gradation process for which has already been started.



TNGCL has registered a growth of 11.59% on CNG sales YOY in terms of volume attributed
by popular demand in this cheapest & Eco friendly fuel and increased conversion in the entire
range of automobile category running on CNG while revenue from CNG Sales has
increased by almost 8.55 %.

CNG Sales (by volume) for FY 2016-17 & comparison increase /(decrease) with last Year

[In Kgs]
Month FY-16-17 Last Year Increase/ Percentage
Corresponding (Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)-
Month /)
April'l6 931487.24 804252.66 127069.98 15.80
May'16 983485.80 905145.91 82339.89 9.14
June'l6 982545.85 871002.65 111543.20 12.81
July'16 1107708.16 918855.1 192950.31 21.09
August'16 1015840.69 932025.66 83815.03 8.99
September'16 ~ 986123.85 834804.38 158705.47 19.18
October'16 1030943.01 943272.78 87670.23 9.29
November'l6 952700.58 912050.25 40650.33 4.46
December'l6  1046061.20 949424.99 96636.21 10.18
January'l7 1073262.92 990804.24 85938.68 8.70
February'l7 995935.52 931776.69 64158.83 6.89
March'l7 1091136.18 968892.78 121561.94 12.54
121,97,231.00 109,62,308.09 1253040.10 139.06
Overall % increase in CNG Sales compared to Last FY 11.59%

CNG Sales (by revenue) for FY 2016-17 and comparison increase /(decrease) with last Year

[In "]
Month FY-16-17 Last Year Increase/ Percentage
Corresponding (Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)

Month /)

April'l6 34951260.00 31397489.95 3553770.05 11.32
May'16 36887312.47 35142073.99 1745238.48 4.97
June'l6 36852058.48 33966578.20 2885480.28 8.50
July'16 41546482.82 35672901.09 5873581.73 16.47
August'16 38100837.13 36119665.00 1981172.13 5.49
September'l16  36986256.72 32266917.00 4719339.72 14.63
October'16 36936885.97 35889821.00 1047064.97 2.92
November'l6  33956608.78 34662533.00 -705924.22 -2.04
December'16 37284209.79 36082962.00 1201247.79 3.33
January'l7 38253746.98 32943713.25 5310033.73 16.12
February'l7 36697525.29 30990623.46 5706901.83 18.41
March'17 48047986.75 46873009.06 1174977.69 2.51

456501,171.18 422008287.00 34492884.18 102.61

Overall % increase in CNG Sales Compared to Last Financial Year 8.55%



SALES OF GAS

During the financial year-2016-17,the Company has achieved an sales volume of 33,526,326
SCM of Natural Gas of which 2,68,80,626 SCM is APM gas and 66,45,700 SCM is non-

APM gas.
[ Fig in “000”]

Type of Gas Sold : APM vs Non-APM

STRENGTHS:

1. No competition.

2. Small geography.

3. Huge demand supply gap.

4. North East Subsidy for PNG.

5. Support from Govt. and Promoters

6. Small payroll and high inputs.
WEAKNESS:

1. Less number vendors.

2. Prolonged rainy season washes away almost 4 months of work.

3. Low corpus and infusion of funds on time.

4. Absence of CNG corridor.

5. Geographical isolation from mainland.

OPPORTUNITIES:

1. More areas can be brought under CGD network.
2. All districts of Tripura can be brought under CNG network.



THREATS:

1. High price raw materials/equipment/machineries/spare parts due to geographical
isolations.

2. Non availability of proper lands for CNG station resulting in business loss.

3. Sundry debtors like big industries going out of Tripura without paying the dues.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY:

TNGCL has interdepartmental feedback mechanism in place making the operations flexible.
Again usage and adoption of newer technologies in meter reading is making the system more
robust.

HUMAN CAPITAL:

Various initiatives and continuous up-gradation of existing systems for proper nurturing of
human capital has been the motto of your Company. Employees have been provided with
several new schemes including reimbursement for Mobile phones, medical leave encashment,
assistance in purchasing PC/laptops, free refreshment for working extra hours etc has been
introduced to ensure employee satisfaction.

SAFETY

HSE: During the year 2016-17, the Company has been proactive in implementing HSE policy
which was introduced during last Fiscal. Safety drills are organized frequently to keep all
concerned ready for any eventuality. There have been zero reportable incidences this year,
once again proving the safety consciousness of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

During the year 2016-17, the Company has not undertaken any major CSR activities.
However, several small donations and expenditure to the tune of Rs.8,40,285/- have been
made during the year as per CSR guideline and commitment of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance. The
report on Corporate Governance forms an integral part of this Report. The requisite certificate
from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of
corporate governance.



INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses
or some material weakness in the design or operation were observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Amit Kr. Raywill retire by rotation
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered himselffor reappointment
as director at the same meeting.

Pursuant to Joint Venture Agreement, the Chairmanship of the Board is retire by rotation in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Shri Jitendra Choudhury, MP, Chairman TNGCL is
retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Since the date of last Annual General Meeting held on 02/01/2016 the Board comprised of the
following members:-

o Name Designation Da.te o Date ?f
No. Appointment | Cessation

1 | Shri Jitendra Chowdhuy Chairman 19.09.2015 -

2 | Shri N. Gangopadhyay Managing Director 11.07.2016 -

3 | Shri Sivasankar Veeramalai Director (Com) 13.06.2015 -

4 | Shri Amit Kr. Ray Director 20.12.2014 -

5 | Shri Aditya Kumar Sharma Director 19.09.2015 -

6 | Shri K. Chattaraj Managing Director 02.02.2015 30.05.2016

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Shri
Shri K.Chattaraj, during his tenure as Managing Director of the Company who demitted office
with effect from effective 30.05.2016.

The Board approved the appointment of Shri N. Gangopadhyay as Managing Director, in the
Board of TNGCL.




Attendance of each Director at Board Meeting since last AGM

Total Meetings
S1.No. Name meetings held | attended
1 | Jitendra Chowdhury 6 5
2 | Amit Kumar Ray 6 3
3 | N. Gangopadhyay, [as Managing 5 5
Director.]
4 | Sivasankar Veeramalai 6 6
5 | Aditya Kumar Sharma 6 2
6 | K. Chattaraj, [as Managing 1 1
Director.]
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

Five meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year. Details of the Board
Meeting has been given below-

Number of Board Meetings held and dates on which held:

No. of l?oard Date Place
meeting
834 30.04.2016 Agartala
84t 09.07.2016 Agartala
g5th 06.08.2016 Agartala
86t 17.09.2016 Agartala
g7t 19.11.2016 Agartala
88th 14.02.2017 Agartala
BOARD EVALUATION:

As per the MCA Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015, provisions of section
134(3)(p) shall not apply, in case the Directors are evaluated by the Ministry, which is
administratively in charge of the Company as per its own evaluation methodology. As TNGCL
is Government Company, disclosure requirement in respect of Board evaluation process is not
applicable to the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The provisions of the section 149 of the companies Act, 2013 regarding the appointment of
Independent Director is not applicable to the Company as the Company does not fall under
the class of Companies required to appoint Independent Director. However as the Company
is the Government Company all the appointments are made by the Government. In view of
the same the Company has not taken initiative for the same.



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure -A to this Report
in the form MGT-9 as per the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS" REPORT

STATUTORY AUDITORS

TNGCL is a Joint Venture Company & is thus required to get its A/C’s Audited by an Auditor
duly appointed by CAG. For the FY-2016-17, CAG has appointed, M/s S.A.Majumdar &
Associates, Chartered Accountants Letter No:CA.V/COY/TRIPURA, TRGASC (1)/1190 dt:
22-08-2016 at a fees of Rs. 40,000 (Rupees Forty Thousand only) excluding taxes.

For the Financial Year-2016-17, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) with the help of M/s S.R.Batliboi LLP and was submitted to
the Statutory Auditor for audit. The Statutory Audit has been completed on 17-05-2017 and
the Audited Statement of Accounts have been submitted to CAG for Supplementary Audit
which is under progress and the Audited Financial Statement is annex herewith Annexure-B.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR:

Since the Company is a Government Company, the independent auditor is appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG) as per Section 139(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

However the C&AG has not yet recommended name of any Statutory Auditors for the
Financial year 2017-2018 but the Board is authorized to take note of the appointment of the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-2018 as and when
recommended by the C& AG. The Board of Directors of the Company are also authorized to
decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company as and when
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2017-18, as
may be deemed fit by the Board.”

They will be entitled to hold the office till the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

AUDIT OBSERVATION:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors™ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The Auditors™ Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.



SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
appointed M/s Biman Debnath & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17.The Secretarial Audit
Report of the company is annexed herewith Annexure —C.

COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
appointed M/s S R Saha and Associates to undertake the Cost Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2016-17.The due date for filing cost audit report of the company of the
Company is 30 days from the receipt of Cost Audit Report. However, as soon as the Cost
Audit Report is placed before the Board, the same shall be filed with MCA.and the necessary
action for the same is being taken.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENT U/S 186:

1. Term loan of = 17 Crores from SBI- present outstanding as on 31/07/2017 is = 8.08
Crores.

2. QGuarantees-

a.  2.75 Crores, letter of Credit no. 00217LC0000012 dtd:03-03-2017 issued in
favour of GAIL (India) Ltd. for 45 days Gas supply coverage amount valid
upto 03/03/2018.

b.  3.00 Crores, Bank guarantee no. G/2078236, dated 10/07/2014 valid upto
09/07/2017 issued in favour of “The Secretary, Petroleum and Natural Gas

Regulatory Board.”The BG has been renewed for a period of 18 months upto
27-12-2018.

c. 1.50 Crores, Bank guarantee no. ADN/BG/2016-17/10, dated06/02/2016
valid upto 05/02/2019 issued in favour of “The Secretary, Petroleum and
Natural Gas Regulatory Board.”

d. 70.05 Crores, Bank guarantee no. 35374527929, dated02/12/2015 valid upto
01/12/2020 issued in favour of “The Secretary, Petroleum and Natural Gas
Regulatory Board.”



DISCLOSURES:

CSR Committee

CSR Committee consists of the following members as approved by the Board:
1. Managing Director
2. Director (Commercial)

3. Director nominated by TIDC Ltd.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

There is no Committee in existence in the Company. As the provisions regarding the
appointment of Audit committee are not applicable to the Company. However, the Board is
taking advice and proper consent from the Statutory Auditor of the Company from time to
time as and when required regarding the same.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186:

The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The Company have not entered into any related party transaction with Promoters, key
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with
interest of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

For the Financial Year-2016-17, the Statement of Accounts has been prepared as per Indian
Accounting Standard (IND AS) with the help of M/s S.R.Batliboi LLP and was submitted to
the Statutory Auditor for audit. The Statutory Audit has been completed on 17-05-2017 and
the Audited Statement of Accounts have been submitted to CAG for Supplementary Audit
which is under progress. There were such material changes and commitments in the Company
which could affect the financial position from the date of the financial statements of the
Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 till the date of signing this report.



CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The details regarding energy conservation and technology absorption as required to be
furnished pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended is not applicable during the period under
consideration, since the Company is not engaged in manufacturing activity.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year, there have been no transactions affecting the direct foreign exchange earnings
and outgo of the Company.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

TNGCL with it’s very limited resources has been able to ramp up its operations from the
indigenously developed O&M practices which are in sync with industry benchmark process.
The entire billing and accounting software has been developed in course rather than using
market products like SAP or ORACLE. With growing business, TNGCL is committed
towards developing benchmark practices in days to come.

Company' S Policy Relating To Directors Appointment, Payment Of Remuneration And
Discharge Of Their Duties:

As per JVA, Article of Associations of the Company, GAIL is to nominate 3 Directors and
AGCL and TIDC one each in the board of TNGCL. Managing Director and Director
(Commercial)-2 whole time Executive Directors are to be nominated by GAIL on Secondment
basis.Others are Non- Executive Directors. Chairman will be the whole time Director of GAIL
and Chairman of AGCL and TIDC on 2 years rotation basis. Sitting fees @ ~15,000/- are
given only to Non. Govt. official Directors.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Industrial relations were cordial and harmonious throughout 2016-2017.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company is taking appropriate steps for the reduction of risk at every level of operation
of the Company. TheCompany manages monitors and reports on the principal risks and
uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE POLICY:

As the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company,
the Company has not taken any steps for the formation of the same. However, the Board is
taking advice and consultation from the Statutory Auditor of the Company from time to time
as and when required regarding the same.



DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has not framed any specific Vigil Mechanism system till date but the same is
under process in consultation with GAIL.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

There were no cases reported for Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace during the
Financial Year 2016-17. Further, the company is taking effective steps for prevention and
prohibition of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace.

FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY:

In view of the comments of Auditor General of India(C&AG) on the annual accounts of the
company in compliance with the section 139 of the Company Act 2013 the “Fraud Prevention
Policy” has been framed to provide a system for detection and prevention of fraud and on
reporting of if any that is detected or suspected and for fair dealing of matters pertaining to
fraud.

Further, to ensure that Management is aware of its responsibilities for detection & prevention
of fraud and for establishing procedures for preventing fraud and/ or detecting fraud whenever
it occurs, to provide a clear guidance to employees and others dealing with TNGCL forbidding
them from carrying on such activities where they suspect any fraudulent activity has arisen
and the action to be taken by them where they suspect any fraudulent activity and other actions
as proposed by the committee.

The proposed policy will apply to any fraud or suspected fraud involving TNGCL employees
(all full time, part time or appointed on ad-hoc/ temporary / contract basis), employees in
TNGCL on secondment basis from other Companies as well as representatives of vendors,
suppliers, contractors, consultants, lenders, service providers or any outside agency (ies) doing
any type of business with TNGCL.

The matter was discussed in the meeting with GAIL JV group at Delhi on 06.08.2015 at GAIL
corporate office Delhi. JV group of GAIL corporate office, Delhi has forwarded a draft Fraud
Prevention Policy based on which a Fraud Prevention Policy has been drafted and placed
before the Board in the 79" Board meeting and Board has approved the same.

GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.



3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of Tripura Natural
Gas Company Limited confirms that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;

e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors express their gratitude to the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas,
Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board, State Government of Tripura and the Promoter
Companies (GAIL-TIDC-AGCL) for their continuous patronage throughout the year.

The Directors also acknowledge the support of all Statutory & local authorities, Bankers,
Media, Contractors, Vendor and Suppliers.

The Directors place on record their deep appreciation towards TNGCL’s valued customers for
their continued co-operation & support and look forward to the continuance of this relationship
in future as well.



The Directors wish to express their gratitude to all the shareholders for their continued trust
and support.

The Directors also sincerely acknowledge the contributions made by all the employees of
TNGCL for their dedicated services to the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Date: 2 ¢.0%- 20l
Place: A&mr\-ek\&
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FORM NO. MGT 5
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on finandial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Sectlon 92 [3) of the Compardes Act, 2013 and rule 1241 of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

EER!G R K ‘:‘ 1] m‘na' e g I'-":"“-""} i ol
1 _|cIM U23201TR 199056003451
| 2 |Registration Date 10.07.1990
3 |Wame of the Company TRIPURA NATURAL GAS CO LTD
4 |Category/5ub-category of the Cormpany Company Limited by shares
Indlan Non-Government Comparny
5 |Address of the Registered office & contact detalts 33 OFFICE LANE, AGARTALA-799001,TRIPURA, INDIA
& [Email di_atanufngel com
T _[Phone Ko: 0381-23289085
8 |Whether Hsted company No
9 Name Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer  [NA
[T PIIINCIPM. BUSINESS j IRP
[All the business activities contnhuting 10 % or more of the total tumover of the co __pany shall be stated)
5. Wame and Description of main pmducts { services RIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No, froduct/sesvice company
1 Extraction of crude petroleum and naturat gas BL02 1040

N Name and agdress of the compan-.r CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable

Associatef Joint shares Section
Venture held
GAWL (INDIA} LUMITED L40200DL1984GDIDLEITE Joint Venture 48,59 N/A
2 ASSAM GAS COMPANY LTD U11101AS1562560001 184 Juint Venture 25.51 N/A
3 TRIPURA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD Y75112TRI974560001491 Jalnt Venture 25.51 NFA

. " SHARE HOLDING PATTERN B
[Equity share capital breakup as percentage of tutal equlty}
{l} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Changa during
Sharehatders {As on 01 April-2015) [As on 31-March-2018| the year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of Tatal
Tatal Shares
Shares

A. Promoters
(1] tiian

3] Individual/ HUF L] 2 Q.00 B 8 Q.00% .08
b} Central Govt - 0.00%| - 0.00% 0,008
) Stare Gowtfs) - 0.00% - C.00% 0.00%
d] Govt. Compani 3,91,932 3,91,992 391992 | 3,91 592

e} Bodies Carp. - 0.00% - 0.008¢ 0.00%
) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% D005
18] Any ather - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Totat {A) (1) - 3,92,000 3,92.000] 100,008 - 392,000 3.52,000 100,008 2.00%
{2) Forsign
|a} KR Indlviduals - 0.00% - 0.00% D.00%
bj Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.005% 0.00%|
¢} Bodias Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% . 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total {A) {2) E - |4 0.00% - - | 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL (A 382,000 3,92,000] 100.00% - 302000 392000 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public
1. Institutions
3] Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
|b) Banks / Fl - 0.00% - 0.00% 0,00%
¢} Central Govt - 0.00%. - 1.00% Q.00
d) State Gowt[s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
&) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.005 0.00%
Funds
) Insurance - 0.00%| - 0.00% 0.00%

) Flis - 0.00% . .00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i} Others (specify} - 0.00% - 0.009% 0.008
Sub-total {8){1]:- - - - 0.00% - - . 0.00% 0.005%6




23

- 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%|
T obon] : S| &.00%]
- - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
{sharehalders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i1} Individual . . 0.00% . - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in ewcess of Rs 1 lakh
€] Others {specify)
Neo Regident indians - o,omgq - 0,00%) 0.00%)
Overseas Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foralgn Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Ciearing Members — | odox - o.ﬂ 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R - 0.,00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total i - - . C.00%| - - - 0.00%) 0.00%
Tota! Public [8) - - - Q.00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares heid by . 0.00% 0.00%) 0.00%
{Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs
|Gund Total {A+B4C] - 3,92,000 392,000 | 100.00%) - 352000 | 382000 100.00% 0.00%
(i1} Sharsholding of PI'DM
SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change In
shareholding
No.afShares [%oftotsl] % ofSharss | Wa.of | % of total | % of Shares | *ninEthe vear
Shares of Pledged/ Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/
the encumbered to the encumbered
company| total shares company 1o total
shares
1 Assam Gas Co. Lud 99,99 25.51%] 99,996  25.51% 0.00%
2 jpurs Industriat Development Corporation U FIO96]  25.51%) 99,2!;&{ 25.51% 0.00%|
3 GAlL{inda] Ltd. _ 1,92000] 48 191,000]  38.98% 0.00%|
Nominses of Promoters L.e. Asaam Gas
& | Company Limited E Tripura Industrial B OO 8 0.00% 0.00%
Development Conporation Limited
Totat 3,92,000) 100.00% 3,92.0000  100.00%

i Change In Promoters' Sharekolding ( please specify, if there ks ne changel: No Changes duving the year

Iv  Shaveholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoicrs and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable

v Shareholding of Directors and K¢y Managerial Fersonnwi; NIL

Indebtedness o the Compal

ny including Interest outstanding/acoued but not due for payment.

[Aarst, Ps/Lawx)
Particulars Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsacured Loans Daposits Totdl Inclebtadness

Indebtad at the beginning cf the Nnanclal year

i} Principal Amount - 8,49,18,545.00 8,45,18,545.00
i) Wnterest due but not paid - -
ili) intnr!st_:u:rwd bt not due - -
lﬂhl [T £,49,18,545.00 - - 2,49,18,545.00
Changs in indebted during the Anancial year

' Addition - .

* Reduction 2,42,00,000.00 B 2,42,00,000.00
Net Change 2,42,00,000.00 - - 1,42,00,000.00
Indetrtadne at the end of the Anancisl year
|11 Principal A 6,07.1B,545.00 - 6,07.18,545.00
|ii} interest due but not paid - -
Fil] Iterest acorued but not due . _
[Total fisli+ii) 6,07,18,545.00 - - 6,07,18,545.00




Partlculars of Reenunaration

EEE)

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors sndfor Manager:

Name of MD/WTEY Man:

Total Amount

Hame

Designation

. G‘Eﬂ!ﬂm‘l— ISNasanl:ar Vearamatal
Managhng Director Director {Commerclal)

{Rs/Lack

WTD

Gross salary

(a} Salary as per provisions comtained inn saction 17{1) of the Income-tax

30,57,413.00

27,41,432.00

57,598,545 .00

3,68,399.00

4,14,003.00

7,82,402.00

[c) Profits in Reu of salary under saction 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |5!od=m
3 |Swent Equity

Commissian
- 25 % of profit
othars, specify

4

5 JOthers, piease spacify

Total {A) 34,25 B12.00

31,55435.00

65,81,247 .00

B. Remuneration 1o ather Directors : NA

Celling as par the Act

SN Particulars of Remunerstion

Name of Directors

Total Amount

{RsfLach

1 [indep Directors

Feu for attending bosrd committee

Commission

Others, please spactfy

Tota (1]

Other Non £xecutive Mrectors

Fee for atten board commitiee

Commission

Others

Totad (2]

Tatal (8]={1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

55,61.247.00

Overall Ceiling a5 per the Act

C. Remuneration 1o Key M

SM. Particulars of Ramuneration

tal Personinal other than MO/Manager/WTD - NA

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Atana Datta Choudhury

Cesignation

NjA
CEQ

CFO

WiME Kumar Mahato

(Reftac)

Company Secretary

16,93,855.00

3,97.681.00

20.91,736.0

() Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock n

Sweat Equity

Commibssion
- as % of profit
- others, specify

- 16,93, 855.00 3,97,881.00

Authority (AD / NCLT/ |

Appaal M,lf[lin

20,91 736.00

Details of Penalty /
tha Punishmant/ Coampoaurd|ing COURT] Dertalls}
Companis fees Impased
s Mt
A, COMPANY
Penalty
Punishmant
1
¥—

{JITENDRA CHOWDHURY)
Chas

Tripura Natura| Gas Co. Ltd.,

Agartala,

Tripura.
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Company Secretaries B. Com.., LLB, DTL., FCS.
Flat No- 402, Biock-C, Prasanti Pride,
Prakash Choudhury Housing Complex,
Tarun Nagar, ABC, Guwahati-781005
Assam, India
Tele : 0361-2463370(0), 9864028 145(M)
Email.cshimandebnathiagmail.com,
csbunanfagnall.corm

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2074]

To,

The Members,

M/s Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

33 Office Lane, Agartala-799001, Tripura, India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s TRIPURA
NATURAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by M/s Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31%
March, 2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by M/s Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“the Company”})
for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company etc.

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on the examination of the relevant documents and records in
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Company Secretaries B. Com.., LLB, DTL., FCS.
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Assam, India
Tele ; 0361-2463370(0), 9864028 145(Mj}
Email csbimandebnathiagmail com,
cshimantagmail.com

pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the Company has complied with the following
laws applicable specifically to the Company:

(i) Guidelines from the Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas.
(ii)  Order, Instructions, Guidelines of the Dept of Public Enterprises, Govt of
India.

Regarding the compliance of other applicable laws, the Company Secretary and Chief
Financial Officer of the Company have certified and reported that there is no any non
compliance on the part of the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. except the following:

1. The Company has not framed any Sexual Harassment Committee as per the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
though there exists a congenial working environment for the workers of both the
genders in the Company.

2. Although the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy has been framed for the Company,
but the amount spent by the Company under the heading Corporate Social
Responsibility during the Financial Year under review was Rs. 8,40,285/- (Rupees
Eight Lakhs Forty Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty Five Only) which is less than
2% of the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately
preceding financial years,

We further report that:

Since, the paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 3,92,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore
and Ninety Two Lakh Only) the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company along with many other
provisions of the Act, thus this Secretarial Audit Report is obtained voluntarily by the
Company. Therefore, the sections which are not applicable to the Company are not
taken into consideration while preparing the Secretarial Audit Report.

Adequate notice is given o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been

recorded as per the minutes of the meetings, the minutes were duly recorded and
signed by the chairman.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Based on the representation of the management, during the audit period, there are
no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company Affairs in
pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred above.

For Biman Debnath & Associates
Company Secretaries

gy sgrme By BALAN DERAATH
Lty "

BIMAN I
DEBNATH &g

CS Biman Debnath
(Proprietor)
C.P. No.5857/ FCS No. 6717

Date: 24/08/2017
Place; Guwahati
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i comphianee with the cosi auditing standerds in respect of Mineral Fuels - Coke

Dmduct for the vear ended 31+ March 2017 maintained bv the company and report, in

adilition 10 our observations and suggesiions 1 paos 2,
{1 We have obtained all the information and exr:ianations. which to the best of
3
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{11} In our opinion, proper cost records, as per rule 5 of the Companies (Cost Records
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fivy In our opinion and to the best of our information, the said books and records
inc the informaiion required bv the Companies Act. 2013, in the manner so

equiied.

v} In our opinion, the company has adequate system of internal audit of cost
rérnrde urhirh fa Air anininn is commenanrate ta ite natire and <ize ot ite

hIRINCSR

{vii  In our opinion, information, statements in the annexure to the cost audit report
gives true and fair view of the cost of production of producis., cosi of saies

1212'1. and othsy mormation velatin 2 [0 1 u.,-uw,'.: under relerence,

.£11

fviif Detailed unit-wise and product wise cost statements and schedules thereto in
respect of the product under reference of the company duiv audited and ceriified
by us aie kept o the commpaay.
Z. Suscivauuns ariv suggestiunis Ul wie Cusi Audiior, feievant to the cost audit are as under:

S |

There is no specific observation durmy the vear under audii.

P T

B 224

Place: fgariaia
Date: 14-07-2017
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» Para Al
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
~ Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

1 General Irfoimation

1 Corporate identity number or foreign company registration 23201TR19905GC003451
nugiber
2| Mame of compary Tripura Matural Gas Company Ltd.
nddress of registered office or of princlpal place of business in 33 Office Lane, Tripura West, Agartala-
India of company 799001
o 33 Office Lane,Tripura West, Agartala-
4|Address of corporate office o' company 299001
s|Emall address of company de atanu@ tngcl.com
6|0ate of beginning of reporting Financial Year 01/04/2016
7(Date of end of reporting Financial ¥ear 31/03/2017 3
8! Date of beginning of previous financial year 01/04/2015
9|Date af end of previous financial year 31/03/2016
10|Level of rounding used in cost statements Not applicable
11|Reporting currency of entity INR
12 |[Murnber of cost auditars far reporting pe riced i( one)
13 Date of board of directors meeting I which annexure ko cost
audit report was approved 29J06,/2017
14 Whether cost auditors report has been qualified or has any
reservations or contains adverse remarks No
15 [Consolidated qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks
of all cost auditors No
16 . . . .
Consolidated observations or suggestions of all cost auditors [NA
17 Whether company has related party transactions for sabe or
purchase of goods or services Yes

20 2.0.



Para A2
Tripura Naturai Gas Cumbany Liriied
{A ipint venture of it [Indial Lid, Govt, of tripurs and Govt, of nszam}
amartola Tripura.
ASdiERLre To the Cost Audin wepar for ¥¥ 203b-3 7
{2 Cierver il Bretilis of Cout Pasdito E e i
o 1i ¥ hether cost sudiioe is lead auuxtcr_'_ _'___ e Yas B
2iCatagory of cost auditor ) : Hrihiuleidl e ___ :__
[ 3[Finm's registration number S 15 R Saha & Associata I —
A -!'Narrre of cost audrtnrf-:ns* auditor’s firm iShibofaciandeha =~ 000000 |
LA of c-:-;l: ausitor/cost auditar's firm APWESIOORI e T
[ aidriress of caat auditor or cost au :!i:nr‘—s firm hibnagar, ‘Maszid Road,P.0 figartala Cofiege, j
AL Pripura (W), Agartata. Pin 799003 i
FlErsail id of mast auditoror east auditor’s firm E g
8 | Membership nurmber of mefmber syming report L ) el
Siivame of mremben signeog repoel I i JE-|'||5"*L manian Saha
--------- N o T 1{3} Transmission of Sotrnleum Natural Gas CFT&
| 13 ¥ameis) of proauct{s] or service{s) with _c1a heading :I-r-l:rﬂdmg 2711 by Compresasd Metursl Gas CETA
e TS Heading 2711 s e e
! 11 1SRN number of Foam 23(:! CRA 2 wOTELIR1]
r-. 13 ku.. et of audit committee m:.,.l...d atendud by cost anites duriag li.l'ﬁ e
i " lyear ¥
18 Diate of sgming sigst audit report and ameore by sosl sudier 10-07-201 7 e
LaiBiace of vipning cout audi| report and annewyreby cost puditos Sgrariala T e '“ﬂ!l




T Para A3

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

COST ACCOUNTING POLICY:

General
T ECL follows an integrated Financial and Cost Accounting system. Costs Accounting Records are
Tne operations are divided into Business Area having cost centres representing Production, Utility and
Identification of cost centres/cost objects and cost drivers
7 o7 the purpose of cost computation, The Company has identified various cost centres for Natural Gas

Accounting for Raw Material:

22w Material is valued at Purchase price including duties and taxes, freight inwards, insurance, and other
Accounting for Stores & Consumables:

The purchases are accounted on actual through Stores Receipt Vouchers. Issues are valued on Weighted
Accounting for Salaries and wages

The manpower cost of each employee is charged to the cost centers according to his work centre/area. The

Direct salaries of processing plant are included in Employee cost and form part of Cost of Production.
B Accounting for Utilities

~ .

ast of Utilities such as Water, Steam, Power, Nitrogen, Air generation etc. is prepared as per Cost

v
L

e

th

Accounting and Allocation of Overheads:
“erheads are classified as factory, administration and selling overheads depending on the nature of the

The costs are collected according to prescribed cost centers. Efforts are made to account for the
5. Accounting for Depreciation:

=) Depreciation has been provided on the basis of life of the type of asset at the rates & manner specified

:2) Natural Gas pipe lines including other related facilities are depreciated at the rates & manner

¢3) No Depreciation is provided on Land

(4) Computer at the residence of the employees are provided and Depreciation on these Computers has
(3) Cost of the lease hold land not exceeding 30 years is amortized over their lease period on SLM.
(6) Depreciation due to price adjustment in the original cost of fixed assets is charged prospectively
(7) Capital expenditure on the assets (enabling facilities) the ownership of which is not with the

(8) Software /Licenses are amortized in 5 years on straight line method.

(9) No depreciation is being charged on ROU being perpetual in nature .

(10) After impairment of assets, if any, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the

9. Accounting for Joint Products / By Products

The applicability of joint product costing does not arises in case of any of the products

&E'EJ-‘-.EL:
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1i, Basis for Inventory valuation: .
Raw Material:- Cost or NRV whichever is low
Finished Goods: - Cost or NRV whichever is low.
Stores and Spares :- Weighted Average Cost
1L Abmormal and Non-recurring Costs:.
Abmormal, non-recurring and other non-cost items are excluded from the cost and are shown in the Profit

I2. Methodology for valuation of Inter-Unit / Inter-Company and Related Party Transactions

Bmra Unit Transfer is valued at Cost of Production and the difference would be reflected in reconciliation




v B

16, Basis for Inventory valuation: .

Raw Material:- Cost or NRV whichever is low
Finished Goods: - Cost or NRV whichever is low.
Stores and Spares :- Weighted Average Cost

»hnoormal and Non-recurring Costs:.

~z1. non-recurring and other non-cost items are excluded from the cost and are shown in the Profit

I “ethodology for valuation of Inter-Unit / Inter-Company and Related Party Transactions

1'=% Transfer is valued at Cost of Production and the difference would be reflected in reconciliation

|!M Nu-iu.o4 }
Aﬂarfqla *Illj
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Para A4

(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)

Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

nz—e of Product(s) /Services) a0 CETA heading| Whether Net Operational Revenue {net of
(wherever | Covered under taxes, duties etc
applicable) |Cost Audit Yes /
No
Current Year | Previous Year
2016-17 2015 -16
Trzmsmission of Petroleum Natural
Sz (PNG) to Domestic Household, 3CM 2711.19.00 Yog 193134518 218240871
Zz=mercial and Industrial Units.
CENNRTS f PNG to CNG and sale t
. eng oCNGandsaleto| oy | 2711.19.00 Yes 375129596 | 350608280
==uzl=s (Auto, Bus etc.)

T n2t revenue from operations 568264115 568849151

r lncomes of company 32467005 17975504
Tzl r2venue as per financial accounts 600731119 586824655
=23 ordinary income, if any
Tzl revenue including extra ordinary
e fany 600731119 586824655
“naower as per Excise/Service Tax

@S 600731119 586824655

w222 Explain the difference, if any, between Turnover as per Annual Accounts and Turnover as per Excise/Service Tax

-

EENTEE
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)

Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

Para B1 - PNG

-~ JLWTTTATIVE INFORMATION (for each product with CETA heading separately)

we o Product Transmission of PNG
TS heading 2711
Current Year |Previous Year 2015
Particulars Unit 2016-17 16
_ &.=lzble Capacity S 31390000 29565000
sizlled Capacity 144540000 144540000
“zcacity enhanced during the year, if any
Zzoacity available through leasing arrangements, if any
— Z:zzcity available through loan license / third parties
Tzrzl available Capacity 144540030 144540000
l' © =zmuzl Production
s 524 manufactured SCM 33554020 31691344
o Produced under leasing arrangements o
- z:oduced on loan license / by third parties on job work o
Toral Production SCM 33554030 31691344
© Zroduction as per Excise Records
= Czipacity Utilization (in-house) 10689 10719
= “-.3hed Goods Purchased
¢ Domestic Purchase of Finished Goods
= imoorts of Finished Goods
- Total Finished Goods Purchased 106, 89 107,19
5. Szock and Other Adjustments
1 Cnange in Stock of Finished Goods
= S2if / Captive Consumption (incl. samples etc )
- Ozher Quantitative Adjustments, if any (wastage etc.)
i Total Adjustments
| T Tatal Available Quantity for Sale [2(d) +5(c) + 6(d)] S 33554020 31691344
E zctual Sales
=) Domestic Sales of Product SCM 33554039 31691344
= Domestic Sales of Traded Product
:} Export Sale of Product
21 Export Sale of Traded Product
=} Total Quantity Sold ' s | 3242399194 31691344 |




L

.

Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

Para Bl -CNG

1. QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION [for each product with CETA heading separately]

[Name of Product
CETA heading 2711
Particulars Unit Current Year | Previous Year
20116-17 2015-16
1_ Available Capacity SCh 37142400 27222626
z) installed Capacity SCM 37142400 26630400
= Capacity enhanced during the year, if any SCM 9919774 592226
(c) Capacity available threugh leasing arrange ments, if any S
|d) Capacity available through loan license J third parties SCM
=} Total available Capacity SCM 37142400 27222626
2. Actual Production
z' Self manufactured ST 17587379.73 15534476.88
5| Produced under leasing arrangements
= Produced on loan license / by third parties on job work
21 Total Production : sch | 17587379.73 |  15534476.88
= Production as per Excise Records S 17587379.73 15532935.00
= Capacity Utilization (in-house) SCM 1704.94 1541.88
= Finished Goods Purchased -
=1 Domestic Purchase of Finished Goods
2 imports of Finished Goods
- Total Finished Goods Purchased
< 3tock and Other Adjustments
z Change in Stock of Finished Goods
"= Self / Captive Consumption (incl. samples etc ) LM 1704.94 1541.88
-1 Other Quantitative Adjustments, if any (wastage etc.)
= Total Adjustments ' SCM 1704.94 1541.88
= ~otal Available Quantity for Sale [2(d) +5(c) + 6(d)] S | 17587379.73|  15534476.88)
& Actual Sales
= Domestic Sales of Product SCRA 17587379.73 15534476.88
- Domestic Sales of Traded Product
:| Export Sale of Product
=) Export Sale of Traded Product
2} Total Quantity Sold SCh 17587379.73 15534476.88

Loey.



Tripura Natural Gas Company Lin;ited

{A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

Para B2 PNG

2. ABRIDGED COST STATEMENT (for each product with CETA heading separately)

Hame of Product Transmission of PNG
CETA heading 2711
Unit of Measure SCM
Production CS:::::‘I\'IIepﬁ Other ity
- Adjustments Sold
Current Year 16-17 15010947 0 0| 15010947
B Previous Year 15-16 15112347 0 0| 15112347
Current Year 2016-17 Previoust Year 2015-16
i Mo, Particulars
Amount  (RS) | Rate per | Amount (RS) | Rate per
| Unit Unit
1|Materials Consumed (specify details as 93680626 6.24 124121915 8.21
2|Process Materials/chemicals 0 0.00 0 0.00
B 3 [Utilities (Electricity, Water) 201056.95 0.01 296653 0.02
2 4 [Direct Employees Cost Including Directors 4 19088961.6 1.27 23230222 1.54
5 |Direct Expenses (OM) 13649722 0.91 11627086 0.77
__ b|Consumable Stores and Spares 0.00 0 0.00
7 |Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0 0.00
3 Quality Control Expenses 0.00 0 0.00
3|Research and Development Expenses 0.00 0 0.00
10|Technical know-how Fee / Royalty 592935 0.04 625944 0.04
g 1n Depreciation/Amortization 38026257.58 2.53 23925135 1.58
12 aher Production Overheads(Veh hire, 4180695 0.28 3360094 0.22
A B Industry Specific Operating Expenses 0.00|0 0.00
Z|Total (1 to 13 169420254 11.29 187187049 12.39
L5lIncrease/Decrease in Work-in-Progress 0.00 0.00
__':_5fless: Credits for Recoveries, if any 0.00 0.00
17 Primary Packing Cost 0.00 0.00
12|Cost of Production/Operations (14 + 15 to 1 169420254 11.29 187187049 12.39
13|Cost of Finished Goods Purchased 0 0.00 0.00
-0|Total Cost of Production and Purchases (18 169420254 11.29 187187049 12.39
____Zljincrease/Decrease in Stock of Finished Goo 0 0.00(0 0.00
-4 Less: Self/Captive Consumption (incl. Samp} 0.00 0.00
12|Other Adjustments (if any) 0.00 0.00
22 Cost of Production/Operation of Product S 169420254 11.29 187187049 12.39
~ 23|administrative Overheads 8452213 0.56 8722731 0.58
2% Secondary Packing Cost 0.00(0 0.00
X7 S'elring and Distribution Overheads (ADVT& 178846 0.01 308027.5 0.02
[ 22 Cost of Sales before interest (24 to 27) 178051313 11.86 196217807 12.98
22| interest and Financing Charges 353416 0.02 52500 0.00
_;:ost of sales (28 + 29) 178404729 11.88 196270307 12.99
21 wat sales Realization (net of taxes and Dutig 193134518 12.87 218240871 14.44
=2 ntargin (Profit/Loss) as per Cost Accounts] ( 14729789 0.98 21970563 1.45




Para B2 CNG

Tripura Natural Gas Company Lindited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

2 ABRIDGED COST STATEMENT (for each product with CETA heading separately)

Name of Product Compressed Natural Gas (CNG)
CETA heading 2711 ' '
Unit of Measure SCM
Production Cic::::\:p .Oiher Quantity
tion Adjustments Sold
Current Year 16-17 17385332 0 0| 17385332
Previous Year 15-16 15534477 0 0| 15534477
Current Year 2016-17 Previoust Year 2015-16
SI No. Particulars
Amount Rate per Amount Rate per
Rs. Unit _Rs. Unit
1[Materials Consumed (specify details 108498739 6.24 127576321 8.21
2|Process Materials/chemicals 0 0.00 0 0.00
3|Utilities (Electricity , water and PNG as | 9467411.786 0.54 1,03,45,964 0.67
4|Direct Employees Cost Including Directorf 25846686.4 1.49 19345030 1.25
5|Direct Expenses (OM )) 36274214.28 2.09 23476738 1.51
6|Consumable Stores and Spares 490825 0.03 432500 0.03
7|Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0 0.0C
8|Quality Control Expenses 0.00 0 0.0C
9[Research and Development Expenses 0.00 0 0.00
10{Technical know-how Fee / Royalty 138351¢€ 0.08 1460537 0.09
11|Depreciation/Amortization 34512658.4 1.99 36527089 2.35
12|0Other Production Overheads(Veh hire, 5708537 0.33| 56,45,024.20 0.36
13 [Industry Specific Operating Expenses 0.00 0 0.00
14|Total (1to 13 S 222182588 12.78 224809203 14.47
15|Increase/Decrease in Work-in-Progress 0.00 0 0.00
16|less: Credits for Recoveries, if any 0.00 0 0.00
17|Primary Packing Cost 0.00 0 0.00
18[Cost of Production/Operations (14 + 15t¢| 222182588 12.78 224809203 14.47
19|Cost of Finished Goods Purchased 0.00 0.00
20| Total Cost of Production and Purchases 222182588 12.78 224809203 14.47
21 increase/Decrease in Stock of Finished Go 0.00 0 0.00
22 |Less: Self/Captive Consumption (incl. Sam 0.00 0.00
23 [Other Adjustments (if any) 0.00 0.00
24|Cost of Production/Operation of Product 222182588 12.78 224809203 14.47
25|Administrative Overheads 5147639 0.30 7713959 0.50
261Secondary Packing Cost 0.00 0.00
27|Selling and Distribution Overheads 14606425 0.84 11972083 0.77
28]Cost of Sales before interest (24 to 27) 241936651  13.92] 244495245 15.74
29]interest and Financing Charges 8642108 0.50 52500 0.00
" 30[Cost of sales (28 +29) 250578759 14.41 244547745 15.74
31|Net sales Realization (net of taxes and Du{ 375129596 21.58| 350608280.1 22.57
32|margin (Profit/Loss] gs per Cost accounts] | 124550837 7.16| 106060536 683
A AN
LD g ¢/
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Para B2 ABC - PNG
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL {India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17
iz = Migzerials Consumed

wio—es 2 Bacicc! |Transmission of PNG
o T e b 2711
Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-16
T of GQuantity | Rote per | Amount | Quonkity | Rale per Armount
M RS Category | UOM Wil Unit
3 L% Indigenous
i SCh 15010047 | 5.240821 03630626 15112347 8213275 124121915

~ -~ ==ure Indigenous/ Imported/ Self Manufactured

8

= Tweszds of Utilities Consumed
ez of Product Transmission of PNG
CER s=ading 2711
Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-16
Je=ccriotion of
: t UOM
w.orerial Category °© Quantity Rate p €| Amount | Quantity R e €1 Amount
Unit Unit
B iriCily Power KHW 21418 9.02] 193266.95| 28762 7.40 2,12,842
e Water [Kilo/L 0 200 0| 33524.4 2.5 83811
21418 209.02 193267 296653
« =& Details of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
me=—e2 of Product s Transmission of PNG
IZ55 4 heading 271

Z=z:ription of Industry Specific Operating Expenses

1 \ |




Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
2 Joint Wenture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.
Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

A4 D=fsis of Materials Consumed

-—

Para B2 ABC-CNG

wame of Compressed Natural Gas
271

CETA heading

Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-14

Description of cal o Guorilly | Role per | Amound | Quanthy | Rafe per | Amount
Material o sk Unk Unit

15532933 | 8213278 | 127576321

“=uoleum | Indigenous | F0M
wiwral Gas 17385332 &.240821 1DE4EIE?EEJ

—

=

~zrzgory: Indigenous/ Imported/ Self Manufactured

'}
s IZ Details of Utilities Consumed

Compressed Natural Gas

scme of
Z574 heading 271
' Current Year 2016-17 Previous Year 2015-16
Sescriplion of
: Cat UOM
Waterial diegely Quantity Rale p € Amount Quantity i p €1 Amount
Unit Unit
Sesciiicity Power KHW | 265331.43 7.78( 2063605.05 153893 8.68 1335308
3 Natural Gas| SCM | 1157758.9 6.241 7225369 1046062 8.21 8591599
oot Water  |K/Litre 0 200 0 167623 2.50 419057
- 92,88,974 10345964

— IL D=zails of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
s of
-2 neading

L

Compressed Natural Gas
2711

s==smzsion of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
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- Para D2
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
{A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

2. ?ROFIT RECONCILIATION (for the company as a whole)

e, Particulars Previous
Current Year Year 7045
2016-17 15
Profit or Loss as per Cost Accounting Records
2) For the audited product(s)/service(s) 139280626 128021055
5) For the un-audited product(s)/service(s)
4dd: Incomes not considered in cost accounts (specify details)
(a) Interest on Fixed Deposit 16702118 | 13808734
(b) Application Fee 32104} | 3195750
ic) Misc Income 15732787 173020
‘.f- _2ss: Expenses not considered in cost accounts (specify details)
21 Income Tax -48358955 5352445
o) Deferred tax -10385364.5 n163733
___z| Prior Period Adjustment i
gl Renovation of building is booked under repair & Mainteance i i
i Iiiference In Valuation of stock between financial accounts and cost ac 116353
’ Ozher adjustments, if any
e =:ofit or Loss as per Financial Accounts 113003311.3 112003311
Lo inow abnormal wastages, expenses on strikes/lock-outs and any other items of expenses or incomes of abnormal nature

etc. not considered in cost separately

LW




Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt, of Assam)

Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

Para D3

~_ "W AND DISTRIRLITION OF EARNINGS (for the company as a whiole)

. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
2016-17 2015-16
- =u= Addition:
- Zross Sales fexclyd ing sales returs) 669801251 658490240
B - =3z Excise duty and Valye added Tax 101537136 89641089
: "=t Sales 568264115 ~ 568849151
= =ocl Export incentives
- > #od/less: Adjustment In Finished Stocks
I = L=s5: Cost of bought out inputs
& 2} Cost of Materials Consumed 202179365 251698235
9) Process Materials / Chemicals a 0
\&) Consumption of Stores and Spares 45305825 432500
[d) Utilities {e.z. power and fuel) e T 10642617
|le] Othars, it any il 0
i) Technical k now-how Fee / Rovalby/Out 5o urcing, if any 1976451 2086481
= (i) Operations and Maintenance 0414761 35103824
tii) Transportation Expenses/Other Production Overhead/R&M 9889232 90,05,118 |
|[iv] Adminstrataive Expenses ~ 13599852 16436691
[v] Selling and Distribution Expenses 14785270 12280110
Hvil) Depreciation 72538916 i |
Total Cost of bo ught out inputs 375543141 39B137800
7| Valye Added 192720973 170711351
: 8| Add: Income fram any ather so urces 32467005 17575504
3| Add: Extra Ordin ary Income
10] Earnings available for distribution 225187978 188686855
Distribution of Earnings to:
L] Employers as salaries and wages, retirement benefits, etc. 44335648 42575252
A 2|5hare halders as dlvidend
I{Company as retained funds 7,87,15,194 56470514
4|Governiment as taxes [specifi)
{a) Excise Dty 41240852 484605923
(k) Value Addad Tax B2O53 74 21180166
=| Extra Drdinary Expenses
& 0thers, if any (specify)
£ Total distributlon of earnings 22,51, 87978 18 86,8G,855

gﬁ.p,a«
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)

Agartala Tripura.

Annexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

Para D4

4. FINANCIAL POSITION AND RATIO ANALYSIS (for the company as a whole

Particulars Units Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
Financial Position
1[Share Capital INR 3,92,00,000 3,92,00,000
R 2|Reserves and Surplus INR 60,77,14,114 64,21,82,138
3|Long Term Borrowings INR 6,30,74,588 10,84,75,921
4|(a) Gross Assets (AS per Indian AS as on 2017) INR 68,72,12,650 86,39,45,780
5|(b) Net Assets (Current Asset - Current Liabilities) INR 18,51,93,671 23,86,48,559
6|Capital Employed INR 1,33,41,26,765 | 1,54,53,27,918
7|Net Worth INR 64,69,14,114 68,13,82,138
Financial Performance
1{value Added 19,27,20,973 17,07,11,351
2|Net revenue from Operations of company 56,82,64,115 56,88,49,151
3|Profit before Tax (PBT 17,17,47,631 14,56,73,784
Profitability ratios
1|PBT to Capital Employed (B3/A6) 0.129 0.094
2|PBT to Net worth (B3/ A7) 0.265 0.214
3|PBT to Value Added (B3/B4) 0.891 0.853
4|PBT to net revenue from Operations (B3/B2) 0.302 0.256
Other Financial Ratios
1|Debt- equity Ratio 1.609 2.767
2 [Current Assets to Current Liabilities 1.78 5.02
3|value Added to Net revenue from Operations 0.339 0.300

Working Capital ratios

1{Raw materials Stock to Consumption

2|Stores and spares to Consumption

3|Finished Goods Stock to cost of sales

w1 Capital Employed means average of net fixed assets (excluding effect of revaluation of fixed assets) plus Non-
=1 investments and net current assets existing at the beginning and close of the financial year. Note.-2 Net Worth

fined under clause (57) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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4anexure to the Cost Audit Report for FY 2016-17

o
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
(A Joint Venture of GAIL (India) Ltd. Govt. of Tripura and Govt. of Assam)
Agartala Tripura.

Para D6

& w=caeciliation of Indirect Taxes (for the Company as a whole] 2016-17
. Assessable Excies | Service |Cess and .
Bartcutars Valve* Duky * Taix Others * var
Duties/Taxes Payable
Excise Duty
1|Domestic 294223700.3 | 41240862
2 Fapzanl
3[Stock Transfers (Net)
4|Duty Free Clearance, Others etc.
5|Total Excise Duty (1 to 4) 294223700.3 | 41240862 g 1]
4fService Tax
F 7|VAT, CST etc. 566392076.3 82126851
&|Other State Taxes, if any
% [Total Duties/Taxes Payable (5 to 8) 860615776.5| 41240862 0| 82126851
E Duties/Taxes Paid |
. " 1:|Cenvat/VAT Credit Utillised- Inputs [ 10946685
11|Cenvat/VAT Credit Utllised — Capital Goods 1330675
12|Cenvat/VAT Credit Utillised — Input Services 2037836
|3|Cenvat/VAT Credit Utilised — Ofhers
i 14(Total (10 to 13) ol 3368511 | 3094ERES
15[Paid through 41240862 51180166}
|4/ Total Duties/Taxes paid (14 + 15) 44609373 51180166/
17|Duties/Taxes recovered
[ 18|Difference between Duties/Taxes paid and |

17

Interest/Penalty/Fines Paid

Note: Provide separate amounts in notes in respect of item 4 above.

.




Iy, wages and other employ benefits
2. Transfer pricin

g of PNG to Compression Unit for conversion to CNG. Per unit margin of PNG and CNG differs
significantly.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Board of Directors
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2017, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes In Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
sccounting polides and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs(financial position), profit or loss
{financial performance Including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, incduding the
indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, This respansibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in eccordance with the provisions of the

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation af the
standalone Ind AS financial statements that ghve a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due ta fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing




standards and matters which are required to be included in the awdit repart under the provistons of
the Act and the Rules made there under. We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone ind AS financial staterments are free
from material misstatement, An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audlt evidence
about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind A5 financal statements, whether due to fraud or error,
in making those risk assessments, the awditor considers internal financial control refevant to the
Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind A5 financlal statements that give a true and falr view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit alsa includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasanableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the standalone Ind AS finandal statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgpriate to provide a basis
fior aur audit opinicn on the standalone Ind AS financlal statements.

Opinion

I owr opinlon and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aloresald standalone Ind AS financal statements give the Information required by the Act in the
manner 5o required and give a true and falr view In conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India Incleding the Ind A5, of the state of affalrs (financial position) of the
Company as at 31" March, 2017, and its profitfloss (financial performance including other
comprehensive incomel, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters
a) Predecessor auditor to audit transition adjustments

The comparative financlal information of the company for the year ended 31st March 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2015 prepared in accordance with Ind AS
included In these standalone Ind AS financial statements have been audited by the predecessor
auditor who had audited the financial statements for the relevant perfods, The report of the
predecessor auditor on the comparative financial information and the epéning balance sheet dated
15th June 2016 expressed an unmodified ooinion.

(OR)
Incoming auditor to audit comparative Information for adjustments to transition to Ind AS1E

The comparative financlal Information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2015 Included in these standalone Ind AS
financial statements, are based on the previously sseed statutory financial statements prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor

auditor whose report for the year ended 31st March 2016 and 31st March 2015 deted 15t August
2016 and 1st July 2015 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone flinenclal




statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on
transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

b) We did not audit the finandial statements/information of ___ nil (number) branches included
in the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company whose financial statements J financial
Information reflect total assets of Rs.__nil___ as at 31st March, 2017 and total revenues of
Rs.__nil for the year ended on that date.

The financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion In so far as It relates to the amounts and
disclosures Induded In respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

Qwir opinion is not modified In respect of these matters,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

LAs required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In “Annéxure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sa far
as |t appears from our examination of thase books [and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

¢} [The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in

preparing this report.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Staterent of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account [and with
the returns received from the branches not visited by us,

e} In our opinion, the aforesaid standaione Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

fi On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2017 from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"annexure B,

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
infarmaticn and according to the explanations given to us:




i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finandial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements; |or the Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial pasition,

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts induding derivative
contracts; [or the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracks for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

L. There has been no delay 0 transferring amouwnts, required to be transferred, to the
investar Education and Protection Fund by the Company [or, following are the instances of
delay In transferring amounts, reguired to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company or there were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.A.Majumdar B Associates

Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration No.312032E

2|2
ki

Signature

5.Majumdar

Proprietor

rembership No.O50476

b

Place: Agartala, Tripura
Date:17-05-2017
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1.

- "Annexure-A”, to the Independent Auditor’s Report
{(Referred to in paragraph-1 under “Report on Other Legal &
Regu'atory Requirements” section of our report of even date

a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

5. The fixed assets have heen physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals but the same have not been reconciled with the books and records and the
material discrepancies, if any, has not been worked out and dealt with in the books of
account.

¢. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and any material discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the
books of account.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships {LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits.

Maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section {1} of section 148, of the Companies Act,2013 but such accounts and records have
not been made and/or maintained.

a, The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax , duty af customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.

b. Case with Tripura Sales Tax Department :Appeal Case No:21-22/Ch.VI1/2012

Appezl Case N0:21-22/Ch.v/2012 filed by the Company against the Assessment order
dated 28/09 /2011 for the TVAT Assessment for the financial year 2005-06 & 2006-07 issued
by The Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V .The Company has already deposited Rs.
73,46,159/- with the Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V as appeal money on 23-02-2012.




10.

11.

The judgment received has been against the Company vide 21-22/Ch.VI1/2012/1225-26
dt:21-03-2014 passed by the Appellate Authority to deposit Rs.1,15,34,682/-proposing
waiving 50% penalty.

TNGCL later filed on 11/06/2014 before The Revisional Authority, the Commissioner of
Taxes, Agartala to review the order passed by The Mppellate Authority.

Order dated:11-12-2015 has been issued by the Revisional Authority w.r.t. TNGCL's Case
N0'21-22/Ch.vI1/2012 for the period 2005-06 & 2006-07 & Revision case 04 & 05/CH-
VI1/2014 reducing the penalty by 50%.

Accordingly, superintendent of Taxes, Charge-VIl has called for re-assessment on 15-02-
2016 vide letter no: F.TIN/16041027012/ST/CH-vI/708 dt; 27-01-2016 and later on issued
demand notice for Rs, 25,90,294/- for the financial year 2006-07 and Rs. 15,93,238/- for the
financial year-2005-06 reducing the penalty by 50% for both the financial years but keeping
100% interest.

The Company has filed stay order petition with The Hon’ble High Court, Agartala & the Case
is presently lying with The Hon’ble High Court, Agartala.

d. Case =TNGCL vs §ri Swapan Banik, Commercial Consumer

TNGCL have received Debit Note No: GAIL/AGT/F&A/TNGCL/DEBIT NOTE/2014-15 dt:06-09-
2014 from GAIL {india} Ltd. for Rs.3,09,32,980/- towards the differential price of APM & Non-
APM supplied to Commercial & Industrial consumers of TNGCL w.e.f.July,2005 to 31%
March 2014 with reference to MoPNG Circular no:L-16012/17/2012-GP dated:07-01-2014 .

TNGCL has already made it clear to GAIL via various emails as well as letter that TNGCL wili
pay only in case it receives the same fram its consumers.

Accordingly, TNGCL has then raised back to back debit note to its Commercial and Industrial
consumers. On receipt of the said debit note Sri Swapan Banik ,one of the consumer filed a
Petition filed against a demand of Rs. 93,777/- as arrear Gas Bill raised by TNGCL.

verdict of the District Consumer Dispute Redressal Forum, West Tripura have heen delivered
on 30-03-2016 that charging of non-apm price cannot be from retrospective effect and
GAIL/TNGCL can only charge the differential amount from April,12 to Apri¥'15 in accordance
ta bared with bared by limitation principle/act. The court also directed TNGCL to revoke the
oid Dehit Note and to issue a fresh Debit Note in this matter. TNGCL has filed an appeal with
Natitnal Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission {NCDRC) and the matter is listed for next
hearing on 24.04.2017. «

The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution,
Hank, government or dues to debenture holders.

Moneys raised by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for
which those were raised.

No fraud by the company or no fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

The_provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to Government Companies,




12. . Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited is not a Nidhi Company.

13. All transactions with the rerated parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Finzncial
Statements etc. as required by the applicable accgunting standards.

14. 14 The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

16. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-rA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

) For S.A.Majumdar & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.312037¢

glignawr“c

S.Majumdar

Proprietar

Membership No.050476

Place: Agartala,Tripura
Bate:17-05-2017

L



Tripura Naiwral Gas Company Limited
lalance Sheet &8 a1 31 March 2017
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Tripara Katural fas Comquany Limited
Seatement of Profit & Less fer the Year snded 31e1 March 2017
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2017

[Amounts in INR)

hilndﬂ Mihdﬂ

L.

Cash and cash _equivalents {Closing]

Cash Flow from Dperating Activities
Praflt f [tosg) bafore tax

Adjustment to reconclle profic before tax o net cash flows
Depraciaton and amortisation

Adjustment for Deprecistion relating to Previous Years
Interest income

Incoma fram unwinding of security deposits
Fimance costs (including fabr valwe changs |n flnanclal insruments)

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
Movements in working capltal ;

Increase,/[Decrease] in trade pavaltles
Inerease /| Decrease] in provielans

Decrease / [Increase] In Other Financial Lisbilites
Decrease / (Increase) in Moo Financial Liabdliches
Dacrease f [Increzse] In Non Financial azsets
{Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvables
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventaries

{Increase) Decraase o Loans

Cagh Generated From dperations
Laags : Direct Tax paid [ net of refunds)

Mot Cash Flow from Operating Activitles
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assats

Docrease/(Increase] in Capltal Work In Progress

Intarest income
Redemption in Imestments

Inicrease in Investments
Net cash Mow (used In) Investing sctivities
Ket Cash Flow From Flnancng Activities

Repaymaent of long term borrowings
Interast paid

Net cash flow [used in) financing activitdes
Net [decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents [T+H+110)

Cash and cash equivabents (Opening)

171747631 15.73,56,718
7,25,38,916 7.77,90,973
[59.64,961)
{1.67,02,118) (1.46,06,734)
(L62,845) (1,84,817)
B9,95.524 474527
2363,17.108 Z1.46,65,706
(83,31,008) (7.08,928)
T340,748 419,889
33307718 £37.34 819
3,78,52.346 31.87,90,503
11,009,993 [10,74,744]
(1.02,26,653) {1,02,97,098)
{28,45,003) (47,89,960]
560,859 [2,94,347)
29,50,76,026 26,04,45,843
{449.40.619) (5.33,85,856]
25,01,35409 20,70,59,587 |
[B.58,86,204) (23.25,09,623)
[2,56,62,484) £13,14,100
1,33,49,648 1,18,04,834
24236469 #5,72.415
[1,58,41,274] (5,03,21,709)
[9.08,03,845) (20,11,39,983}|
[2,35,57,376] (2.89,20,754]
(H9,95,524) (274,527)
(3,25,52 %00} (2,91,95,281)
11,67.78,663 (2,32,75.278)
6,02,06,205 B34,81,482
18,6%9.84,868 6,02,06,205

=

Manerin
Tripusa Matus

e

(M. GAHGM?}

i hireelor,
dl Gas Co. Lid,

Aganaia, Tripura,



Tripura Natursl Gas Company Limited
statemant of Changes In Equity for the period saded 31 March 2017

For the year endes] 31 March 2007:

13 tramsferred to Capital Reseree

ol 31 March 2016

131 March 2017

| Retuined sarnings

43,30,74.052 33.30,74,052

10,13, 50992 10L13.50,992

43,44,33 044 414435044

Lesa:= Adjuszment for depreciason due wchanges In life &5 per Companies Aot

[59,64.961) [59.68.961)

sAdjustment for Depreciatian relating to Previous Years: Gy 79, 0% 0D 6. T9.00 88y
: Adjustmest on Asseasmeentof Tag for e FY-12-13 R FY-13-14 [1667160) | (1647167
BIATA0S0E | | HUAT, 10803

113003312 113003312

CRAATAIE CREATRTCS

__...---"'_'_-_._.-|I
(M. GANGOPADHYAY)
Maonaging Dereclor,
Trpura Matural Gas Co. Lid.
Agariala, Trpurs,







Mote 4 - Financial sssets

} Leans
~Loan to jolnt ventures [Unsecursd sonsdered guod)

[ARIEC T STy

Security Bieposit Paid | Pald m BSNL & Obers |

Application Monsy -Court Case & Sales Tax Assesmment Appeal
Lioan fAdvaecs kpalnit Saliry

|rvterest accrued but not dus

Irtrrent Receivable from Axis Bank Lid AD.Nagar Branch
Advanes o Direcior

HlOiher Braa
Halasoe with hank deposes exceeding 12 months

LYs 100

ThAG15%
Log,100
BE,97.052

555857

T
ThO0E14
L10,100
6154616




Nodw §- Deferred taxation




Note & - Other mon Snancial sssets







Mote B Trade recelvables




Note 9« Cash and BEank balances

325 70,181 551,00.007
5 BOE94,950 1323 o 1,-1-
RE TEME 6,84 957
'?!-.-H.I{;!
§5.20.,000
296,236
L7420
= TA575.344 |
LILAEI11 3239837 7
TETVLIL .7 10,58.96,52
3 631,723,854 1:;5!.5&3
11,31,65111 :
3 Ssaney7]  T05aNeEE
: (22 o
r. - :
R w;ﬂﬂﬁﬂ“‘“ﬁﬁ'%
- Gﬂ‘ I
ﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁ&kﬁcﬁ; T!uﬂi:ﬁﬁmi;j‘. Lot
@hl {:‘ﬁﬁ-:\.ﬂr‘& -i'iﬂ},!l
e
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Note 10 - Equity share capltal

10.0000000.00 | 100000000 | 100000000

_ 392000001  3gzpence] 39200000

avpgopte] 39200000 [ 39300000

Nofe 11 - fiker equily




Note 12 - Burrowings

[2.42.00,000)

(23557.376)

(289.20,754)




Hote 13 - Trade Payakles




Wote 14 - Other fimancial lEshilives




Note 15 - Provisions

Beest o1

E




Mobe 16 - Deher non Bnascial Habilitdes




Note : 17 Revenue from Operations

Sale of CNG 45,65,01,171 42,20.08,287
Sales of PNG 21,33,00,079 236481953




Note 1 1B Other Inbome




Mote 1 19 Materials Consumed

Eutnmmad 11!33.1111: 247031764
thm_l; in inventories -1.16,363




Mote : 20 Empioyee Costs

Stafl Wellare TA5370 10,58.941




Note : 21 Dther Expenses

7
lﬁﬁ_ﬁ
749,518
2500
1976451
39921
10.75.308
8,000 LE5 146
11 2743360
10,238,065 7.0%,908
10,63,702 571031
8.22,000 BE0ATT
1236197 1331940
SIL6AL 607,195
Shed rent 127,562 L8621 |
Audit Fees 140335 LEs000
TA to Directars 1374712 19,67,959
[Vehiche Gharges [ Expenses Directors - :
Baargd E s 118,244 6,556,585
|mmm%rm - -
[Elaciriity Expenses 2256,872 FTRTE
{Audit Expenses 190407 B2.181 |
5.02,189 | 1249,533
19,662 14,774
871,306 | B9340
11.28,635 10,8448
341473 5,79.184
L5 Y T
2 15,03,267
1L27,590 591360
18,15871 28,97,986
i, 4121557
515708 G LEAT
. B.50.558
8,02.96,2T4 5,11.80,166
61,002 137,230
4,980 273350
180 460 159,008
0,580 %, 16801 |
546,438 RERE]]
India Internaticmal Tracs Fair 0 521 BT
{Industries & Commerce Fair Expenses _LE3467 157672
Festival Expenses 32,2513 30,05,403
Fire Safety Day 138,095 95,083 |
THGCL Foundation Day Celebration Exp 224434 950,000
arparate Soclal Respansibility (CSK) 40,285 -
Watir [ 186,237 419,057 |
Cottesn Running Expen ai, e 74T
Transportation Chargess [CHG) L33152.1M1 10731768
Billing Sysn 57,99,005 55,096,537
Wages to Outsource Staff [Service Charges] 4158312 30,37.03%
Stipand to Apprentice Trainee 64,000 |

e |

k)
p BT s
(M anagind o, co. 119
Mol e o e
Triput® ra, 1Ipe
pagatte




Mote : 22 Finance Costs

L.05.000
169,527




Note : 23 Tax Expenses




Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Notes to financial statements

24 Income Tax

&) Income tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit or loss during the year:

Current Income tax:

Lurrent income tax E]E RE

4,B3 58,955

4.68,52.449

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year

Deferred tax:

|Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

10385364

9145277

TEx expense

58744319

55997726

b) Reconcillation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

17,17.47,631

F4.610

554,368,420 |

[97,54,860.71)
0,66,434.28 251537115
Eifect of Ind AS Adjustments [8.03.137.64) [39,71.029.1
Other non deductible 8 %
Adjustment for Tax Deducted at Source 14,47 202 -
Movemant in deferred tax liability 1,03,85364 0145277
Income @ax nae E.lml""!'raw Elsglwl?zs'
Effective tax rate 34.20% 35,5956
¢} Recognised deferred tax assets and llabilithes
Deferred tax ass&ts and Habllites are attributable to the following:
, Plant and Equipment 8442703 (1151777
Deferred tax on Ind AS adjustments 29,473,102 2152218
1,13 85,805 10,0044 1
1,13,85.805 10,00,441
~
L"m




Tripuwra Matural Gas Compamy Limited

Wotes to inancial statements

254 Contingent Liabilides

Clabms made against the company not acknowledged as delts Amounts in INR

Show cause; demand notices received from government
authorites/ Uther Agencles -

{T) Differential Price for gas sodd 1o Commercial & Industrial
Cansumers ab Agartala, B Nagar-1GC & Rokhia Brick kiln

wee EJuly, 2005 to 31wt March, 2004 with reference to MoP' NG 1.55,99,855 | 10732937 3.04,32.980
Cireuler no:L-16012 /17/20012-GF dated-07-01-201 4 raised by
Gall, Mndial Tad,
(i) Compensation to Cammerctal Consumer Uttam Saha -CC - . 4.5%.30%
Sales tax / VAT limbility that may arise in respect of matters in
appeal -
Appeal Case Nai21-22/ChVIl/2012 TNGCL va Superintendent of 11534 682 11534682 11534682
Taxps.Charge-VILTVAT Assessment FY-2005-06 & 2006-07
I yp— —
7.00 0761 29,2697 100

258 Commitments

a Estimated amount of Contracts remalning to be sxecuted on 14.86,900016| 208701798

Capital Account and not provided for [Net of Advances)

il The Company does not expect any reimbursemant in respect of the above contingent
B} M is oot practcable m pstimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of matters




Tripurs Katurat Gas Company Limsted
Soies (o ARiacial sratemanty

18 Ralated Pasty Iransaction

[A} Names of Belated parties snd natirs of ralsted party ralstinnsbip

[a] Entiiies which seercise ropirnlf jsint-contral f significant sfluepce over (Bs company
Gl [mvaia) Limmi Lok
Tripsirs Indasrial Develspment Corperatan Limned
Aszmm G Crenpany Limdied

] Eey managemest periasgel
Mip Aprayar Gangupadbayay- Wastiggitg Tirecar
My, Trva Sankes Vecramialal - Director {Commercial)
Mr, Atans Datis Choudhary-  CFO
Sar| [riepedra {haodhary- Seyirnan.

Shrl mil Kusar Ray - Directar
ari Aditys Eemar Sharma - [Hrecior

The lllreing ibe prosides the toial amourd dyue to or dur fom Be relebed partes o o Mech 31, 2007, March 51, 2018 end &gl 1, 2019
Amuuniy in INE

1.%3,18.883 LITELL




Triprs Masarsd Gy Cempany Limines
Morima e fium e ie] LRSI

& T Wepartlig

Th Coompary hars Ergps eoeraing mgrmend hat b S of Maturil Gas” Arcordngly. 39 pmeTt revmses, sgment reiis
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Tripura Matural Gas Company Limited
First time sdoption - Ind A5 101

31 Trumsition to lnd AS

These Brmncial stabsmaiis, for the year sndied 31 March 2017, are the frst, the cormpasy his prequred in sccordases with Ind AS. For periods up &n and
inchafag the year ended 11 March 2015, the company prepared Ny Aaancial sSetementy in sooondance with stooeating stendacds notified undser section 111
of i Companies Act 2003, read together with parsgraph 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 23004 [indian GAAP)

Acrurdingly, the compary hes preparsd (nancial satesents which comply with [md AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, egrcher with the
eoemparative perind dom as stand for tee year ended 31 March 20016, a5 described in the summary of significant accounzing polictes. In preparing thess
Firancial smcements, the company’s opaning baisace sheet was propared &3 at 1 Apeil 2015, the company’s dabe of trensition o Ind AS, This nobs sxplaing the
principal adjustssent: made by the company o reitating it |Rdian GAAP Nnascisl satemests. inclediag the balanos sheet ai at 3 Aprll 2005 and the Ninancial
stutements as ot ansd for the year ended ¥1 March 2006 and 51 Warch 2017

Exrmpiions applisd:-

el A5 101 allorws Rrst-time alopler erfein sxemiiions from e fetroapective applicanios of cersin requirmswnts uader Ind A The Cespany has applied
the allowizg enemitiosm

lngd AS Opiienal sxemptlons:

Ueeimed cost-Previoas GAAF carrying amount [FPE and Intangible Assets)

Imd AS 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to coatinge with the carrying value for sl of its property. plant and squipment as reoognised i the Nnaacal
atakimernts o the date of transition in Ind AS. measused o per e previous GALP and use dhat a 25 dewinnd most as af the date of crasssion alter making
nicwmary ailfaments for de-commiisioning |lab@Rin. Smce thary s no change in the Reeional carrency, et Compasy has recend to continur with the
marryiag vahor for all of & property, plant anil equipment and infangfble aseriy o recognised in ity Indmn GAAP Anancisl as deemed rost at the amstion
dute.

Loanes

Appendic Cto Ind A5 17 reqiilres a0 entity b suirss whether o contrsct or srtsngement cootams & lease . in sccordance with (nd A5 17, thin assessmeak
shonld e carmied out ab tee inception of the contract or srmangement. ind A5 101 provides an option to make tels assessment on the besis of conditions i
prevaling as ok the date of transiion. except where the effect i expected n be nod maberial The company has elecied W apply this exemption Sor sach

ETAngE R,

Edtimmalas
The extimates al 1 Ajiril 2015 and 42 31 March 2016 are commigtent with those made for the same dates in sccordance with lndian GAAP [aftrr slfestments in
reflect any differemces In accounting, podicies |, unless there I o objertive evidence that those estimates were in error

Derecagmition uf Maaiclsl sets and Nnasci] HabiBides
Company ks elected o apply the derecogniBion requirements for Smancial adsets asd Enancisl latiiities in ind A5 109 prospectrvely for transactions
occurring on or sher the daie of tresstibon o nd AS

Clasailbenitan ani measurement of Mnanclal esses
Thr compary haw clessified the fimncial desta m scordancr with ind AS 109 ca the basls of facts s cércummtances thatl exist el e date of treessition %o ind
A5

Esconcillation of Equily bebween previgws GAAF and Lnd A5 (Amounts in INR |

T
| Aeziassslicarion of capial regerve inm government gran ] LI 445
Risclgsselication of installation charges rcovernd From custimmess fee e cost of pipeline to Deferrnd t =14, 13 24,863
Revenusechassilcabion of reEErve
[Fusance eipenise recognised lar acoreditin f security degasts L

la frle




Recemcilation of Total comprehensive income {Ameanes in INN )

Moles Lo Lt fhme adopElodky

1)) Under prwvious GAAF, mackinery spares are weually chirged m the proll esd loss smiement 48 sed whes cofserssd. Upder ind A jpire pars an,
Fedrospectively. recagniaed in sccondance with Ind AS 16 whea ey mest the definition ol fregs ey, plant iad equipmest. Oserwiie, Foch Bemms ar
classified s xvestory. Depreciation of an asset begim when it @ avallabbe for use. Spare parts wre penerally svailabie for wse from the date of ity parchase

Acenrilingy, Mnllring amount of spares are caplialized, with depreclation caloolated recrospectively from the date of its parchase.

oi-Apr-18 -Mar-16
Spares recogeized in accondance with ind A5 18 4T 9L603 LE3ALI00
Retsospective calculation of depreciation oo above [9.52.943] (1550 426]

] Uimder previces GAAP. prior period items are included i determisaton of net profit or lose of the period i which the rror pertaining W a prior period is
discevered and are separaely disciosed In the starement of profit and iocs & s manner that e impact om carent profs or loss can be perceived. Under ind
AS, marterial pricd pericd iTors ar corvectnd rerspectively by neriacing dhe comsparative ascancy for peicr perie preseaed is which the efner oocessed
or & the errar eccirred before e wardiest e presested, by restating thie ojpesisg statememt of Beancial pesition. fcosrdingly, prior perked adjastmenty
of Ry, 44,04, 798 made b= Amancal year 2015-16 kas been reversed; and impact of the same & lakex in the opening balmece sheet, Le, April 1, 2015

t] Uinder previcas GAAP. interest fres sécurify)’ rebention deposits are recorded at ransacticn value. Undsr Ind AS, afl Bnaccial assets are reguined 1o be
recogmised at (wir value. Acrordingly, the group has falr valued Heese security) retention deposs under Ind A%, Difference betwesn the &ir value sad
Irmnsdction wahes ol the security) TLIADION deposins Bus been recognlsed & deformed revesse. The amount of InCresse In carrying aiboa of deposll s
recognized a8 interesl magwnee. The delerred revenue i dmortiosd on o sorlght Tie hasi over tha deposii terms in Stalement ol prafll sod los

d] Linder previess GAAP grnt received from Tripaena [ndustrial Development Corporation Lid. [TIDCL] for FSG supply to Indastrial Growth Centre i
rrdiied bo Capial Reserve, As per Ind-A% 10, Government grants are recelpes fron a sowrce other thas shareholders. Accordingly, capital reserve balance
haz bewn reclassifed by Sefibag up grant s deferred inceme = e halahor sheet.

&) Company recsives taxh from custioeners sl uses that smoast of cach b consiroect am item of progerty, plant snd equipmest and then wses e dem of
proparty. plant asd egueiprment o previde the customer will on goisg a0orss to & sepply of goods or servioes. Under Ind AS, such asset shall be recognised =
thie bk of the company aed the smount of capital reserer shall Be veclaniBed o dalerrnl revepes. The sime shall be reeogeiend in staument of prolle and
| awer @ period no longer than the usebul iife of the assec

] Under indism GAAF, iremsacticn costs incurred @ connection with borrowings are amortised spfront and charged to profit or boss for the penod. Under b=
A5, ranaaction costs are induded &n che inital recogaizion amount of Anancial lakdicy and charged to profit or loss using the effecte nterest mechod.

] Umder previoes GAAP, ke useful e of an intangihle seset may not be saleiinite, Under fed AS, o fid lile of an inangile doiet may be (inite or mdefinite
Ind &5 32 dors not sow amorthstion of an intangible zesec with indefinite iife Accondisgly. depreciation oo intengible et - right to o' HFH#H-.HH
has begn revered in Mnancisl pear 2015 18 a8 che useful e of the sakd axset 5 Indefinive

&} Under previous GAAF, Company capitalised all the cosos mourred a5 & part of capial work in progress. However under nd AS, costs directy anributable
hringing the sEset o the locaiien ssd comdition necessary for it to be capabie of egersting In the manner intended by masagement are included In oot ol
iats, Therefare, sdministrashon and peneral overhesd coits meluded in the codt of propeny. plant and sgjuipmant smounting w INR 203 irofes b sdjesad
from Satement of peofit and loss.

l]-!mﬂmmuﬂmuﬁhndm using the Income satesient appsoach; hirwever. [ad-A5 required the Comgany 50 feiofaies delerinl
tas using the halance sheet approach. The sffect on account of applicetinn of ind-A%5 has been duly sccounted.

&b Under previous GAAF, the Company hss oed predsntad Dtheer Compreteasive laotms (QC1) b parately, Hengn, the Sateinent of Frofn and Loe under
previous GAAP bas been reconcied with profit and lost statesent and tital other comprefenshee Imome &8 per nd - A5,

h] In the preparation of these [2d-AS Financal Satements. the Company bt made srveral prosemtation Sffrrencens bréween proviess GAAP amd Ind-AS
These differences ave no impact on reported profit or il equity. Acoordiagly, some assets and Eabilites have bers reclssilied inkn snother line tem
under [md-AS ot the date of ransition. Purther, in these Finiecial Sorrmseenis. some line ems are described differenty undér ind- A% compared 0 previoaes
GAAR, although the ssarty and lisbadnies imcluied in e line 2rms are unaffecied




Tripura Natural Gas Company Limbted
32.Detalls of Specified Hank Notes (SEN) lveld and transaced during the period Q8112016 to H.12.1016




Accounting Policy Under Ind AS
Standsione Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017

1. Corporate information
Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited (“"TNGCL") is a company domiciled in India with registered
office, in Agartala, Tripura.

GAIL (India) Limited entered in to a contractual agreement with Tripura Industrial Development
Corporntion (“TIDC™), Assam Gas Company Limited “{AGCL™) on February 15, 2005 as a major
shareholder to make TNGCL the fastest growing CGD entity in entire Eastern India for distribution
and marketing of Natural Gas and Compressed Matural Gas (CNG) for use in residential, commercial,
tndustrial and automotive sector, in the state of Tripura. TNGCL has established itself as a pioneer in
the CGD business and has been the 100%% Piped Natural Gas (PNG) supplier to the Domestic and
CNG customers in the state of Tripum. This had been possible to achieve with the commendable
visionarv leadership, exemplary problem solving skills and untiring efforts, along with other stake
holders - Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Assam Gas Company Lid (AGCL).

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2017 were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 17-05-2017.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Swndards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Hules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial
staternents in accordance with Indian GAAP, including accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (Indian
GAAP), These financial statements for the year ended3] March 2017 are the first the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Where there are assets and
lishilities calculated on a different basis, this fiact is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.
The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, hence these financial

statements are individual financial statements and does not require any consolidated financial
stateTents.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*INR") and the values are rounded to the

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Property, plant and equipment
{a) Tangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated al original cost net of tax / duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to scquisition of fixed assets till commissioning of such
assets are capitalized. In the case of commissioned assets where final payment to the Contractors is

pending, capitalization is made on provisional basis, including provisional liability pending approval
ufmﬂpﬂlﬂntmillmt} subject 10 necessary adj and depreciation in the year of
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When significant parts of property, plant and equipment (identified individually as component) are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the
new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Likewise, when a major
inspection/overhaulmepair is performed, its cost is recognized in the canrving amount of respective
assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Property, plant and equipments are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or when
retired from active use. Losses/gains arising in case retirement/disposals of property, plant and
equipment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the vear of occurrence.

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the useful life as specified in Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for bought
out assels),

Leasehold lands are amortized over the lease period. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
remaining period of the primary lease or expected useful economic lives, whichever is shorter.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation/amortization are reviewed at each
reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress includes construction stores including material in transit! equipment /
services, etc. received at site for use in the projects.

All revenue expenses incurred during construction period, which are exclusively atiributable 1o
acquisition / construction of fixed assets, are capitalized ot the time of commissioning of such assets,
3.1 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

Intangible assets with finite lives (i.e. software and licenses) are amortized over the useful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible ssset may be
irmpaired.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually.
The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective hasis.

Rexearch amd development costy

Development costs that are expected to generate probable future economic benefits are capitalized as
intangible assets. All other research and development expenditure is recognized in profit and loss
aceount as incurred.

3.2 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, h&nmamm“mm:amnﬁmhmﬂmmm

plant and equipments and intangible assets with finite life mgy
isty, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to depafhi
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Carrying value of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the
policy deseribed above,

1.3 Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out principle, and includes expenditure incurred in
acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to
their existing location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories, cost includes an
appropriaste share of production overheads based on nommal operating capacity. Stores & Spares
whmhmurdnﬁnmmnfmpmyphqummmtmdmﬁﬁﬂtmmpﬁmmimurhﬂ
AS 16 are capitalized as property, plant and equipment.

Net realizable value is determined based on estimated selling price, less further costs expected to be
incurred to completion and disposal.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in value

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral
pant of the Company s cash management

3.5 Forelgn currency transactions

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional
cumency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the tmnsaction,

At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items (such as Cash, Receivables, Loans,
Payables, etc.) are reporied using the closing exchange rate.

5 Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet

date of the Company’s monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the
pericd in which they arise.
Non-monetary items (such as Investments, Fixed Assets, etc.) which are camried at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the frmnsaction.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation
difference (translation differences on items whose gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive
income or the statement of profit and loss is also recognized in other comprehensive income or the
statemnent of profit and loss respectively.

3.6 Revenue and other income
{a) Sale of goods

Sales are recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, as per the
terms of the contracts and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration that
will be derived from sale of goods. Generally this coincides with the delivery of goods to customers.
Salmmnludummﬁ.ltyh:tmh&vﬂmﬂdﬂmltmnmnaiuﬁlrbﬂuenfmmdﬂmm
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concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue armangements since it is the primary obligor, has
pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

{b) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis.

3.7 Employee benefits

All emplovee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee render the related services are classified as short term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentivies
ete. are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recogmized as an expense when
= employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contnbution.

The Company's contribution to the Provident Fund is remitted to a separate trust established for this
purpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's salary and debited to Staternent of
Profit and. Loss. Further, the company makes provision as per actuarial valuation towards any
shortfall in fund assets to meet statutory rate of interest in future period, to be compensated by the
company to the Provident Fund Trust,

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out annually, which recognises each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

Remeasuremenis comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on plan assets
{excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur, Remeasurements are not reclassified
to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognized in the
staternent of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the

&, discount rate to the net defined benefit linbility or asset.

Compensated absences and other benefits which are not expected to occur within twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a
linbility at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

1.8 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifving
asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale, afler netting off any income eamed on temporary investment of such funds. A qualifying
asset i an asset that necessarily requires a substantial penod of time (generally over twelve months)
o get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other bormowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.
3.9 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement &t the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
armangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the armngement conveys a right
to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an armngement.

. A lease that transfiers
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substantially all the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership 1o the Company is classified as a
finance lease.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the nisks and rewards of ownership are
retained by lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the staternent of profit
and loss on straight line basis. However, renl expenses shall not be straight-lined, if’ escalation in
rentals is in line with expected inflationary cost.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so s 1o achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are mmgnm:vd in finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

.10 Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit from continuing operations and total
profit, both anributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

311 Taxation

Tax expense represents the sum of tax currently payable and deferred tax.
a) Corrent Tax

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in
the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retams
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

- b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences at the balance
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. _

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply o the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Tax relating to items recognized directly in
equity is recognized in equity and not in the income statement.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
{either in other comprehensive income or in eguity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is adjusted to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred 1ax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
curment tax assets against current tax liabilities and the de relate to the same taxable entity
_===__ and the same taxation authority. .|
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i1z Provisions, Contingent linbilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: -

» a present ohligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation;

* a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;

» a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is
remaote.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion
of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

313 Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all atached conditions will be complied with.
When the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shown st gross value and grant thereon is
treated as capital grant which is recognized as income in statement of profit and loss over the period
and in proportion in which depreciation is charged.
When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an mterest
rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as a
government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the
received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to
financial liabilities.

314 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current’ non-current
classification.

An asset ns current when if is:
» Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
» Held primarily for the purpose of trading
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A liability is current when:

« |t is expected to be settled in normal operating cyvele

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other ligbilities as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and linbilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3.15 Fair value measurement

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observahle

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and linbilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurmred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whaole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

316 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and & financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i) Financial nssets ;
Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business
mode! for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial
assel.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets mre recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset.

Financial sssets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial

FRN
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Subseguent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below catepories:
* Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payvments of principal
and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fiows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on
its business model,

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financinl asset which is not classified in any of the ahbove categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have
expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) mode! for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables and all lease receivables.

if} Financial liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that arc
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair valoe.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities &re recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and bormowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transection costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables and loans and borrowings
including bank overdraft.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial lizbilities depends on their classification, as described below:
# Financial liabilitics ot amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subanqumuy measured al
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recogpigegin, profit or loss when the
iabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization s
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Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

» Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
linbilities are classified as held for tmding if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are nol designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109,
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Ciains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derccognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing ligbility are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

iii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial lisbilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the linbilities simultaneously.

Sigmificant accounting judgements, estimates and assumplions

The preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, ssets
and liabilities, nnd the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liahilities a1 the
date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated
and are based on management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the camrying amount of assets
or linbilities affected in future periods.

In particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates
and assumptions are required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the
various accounting policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial
staterments. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

4.1 Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consclidated
financial statements:

{n) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of busingss jn relation to claims against the

==, Company, pcluding legal, contractor, land access and other ¢jafafs” 22 dipir nature, contingencies will
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be resolved only when oneé or mare uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of
the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
juwdgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

4.1 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concemning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflécted in the assumptions when they occur.

{a) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted fo their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the assel. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidianes or other available fair value indicators.

(b) Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valustion involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the

complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

i) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair valee of financial
instruments. -

5 Standards Issued but not vet Effective
Indd - AS 115 “Revenue from Contract with Customers
"-i:T‘-;'-_ o= Ind AS 115 was issued in February, 2015. The corc principle o new standard is that an entity

f‘wnuldﬂim revenue to depict the transfer of promised pefil
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amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services, Further, the new standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

This standard will come into force from accounting period commencing on or after 1™ April, 2018, The
company will adopt the new standard on the required effective date. The Company is in the process of
making an assessment of the impact of Ind - AS 115 upon initial application, which is subject to
changes arising from a more detailed ongoing analysis.

Amendments to Ind AS 7 “Statement of cash fows™

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to
meet the disclosure requirement,

This amendment is effective for accounting period commencing on or after 1" April, 2017.The
Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is
being evaluated.

For 8. A. Majumdar & Associstes.
Charterad Accopn
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TRIPURA NATURAL GAS CO LTD

(CIN: U23201TR1990SGC003451)

)

\INSRCL / Registered Office: Shilpa Nigam Bhawan, Khejur Bagan,
Kunjaban, Agartala, Tripura, India

Directors:

Shri Jitendra Choudhury
1) MP, Lok Sabha, Chairman
Chairman, TIDC Ltd

Shri Naryan Gangopadhyay
2} Dy. General Manager (NG P/L O&M) ,
GAIL {India) Ltd.

Managing Director

Shri Sivasankar Veeramalai
3)  Chief Manager (CGM) Director (Commercial)
GAIL (India) Ltd.

Shri Amit Kumar Ray,

4) Executive Director (HR & HRD), Director
GAIL (India) Ltd.
Shri Aditya Kumar Sharma, Director

5) Managing Director,
Assam Gas Co. Ltd.



